HPFD-F05/140/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

From

To

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft.48-314/2018 (FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.

Nodal Officer—-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla..

The Deputy Inspector General of Forest,
Sub Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change,CGO Complex,
ShivalikKhand, Longwood, Shimla,H.P .

Dated Shimla-1, the

Renewal of mining lease of 0.0934 ha(instead of 0.2898 ha) of forest
land for already established Stone Crusher at Pashada and approach
road to quarry site at Pashada in favour of M/s Bushahar Laghu
Udyog VPO Jhakri, Tehsil Rampur Bushahar, Within the jurisdiction
of Rampur Forest Division, Distt. Shimla, Himachal Pradesh. (online
No. FP/HP/Ind/35171/2018).

Kindly refer to your letter No. FC/H P8/09/79 12022 dated 21.07.2022 on the

subject cited above.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the necessary correction in the name of
proposal has been made by the user agency against Column No. A (ii) & (iii) of
Part-1.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the bill of NPV has now been calculated on
the basis of revised rates fixed by MoEF & CC letter dated 06.01.2022. The bill
of NPV has been uploaded as additional information under Sr. 4 of Part-II.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the necessary correction has been made by
user agency in online web portal part-I.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the User Agency has prepared the revised
layout plan as per Para-I and uploaded as additional information at Sr. No. 16
of para-I.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the EIA is not applicable for this project since
the proposal is for renewal of lease for already established stone crusher. The
user agency intimated that the EIA for mining area has already been applied
and is under process with Environment Department.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the revised documents have been uploaded by
the User Agency in online web portal.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the Khasra No. 38/1 measuring area 0.0801 ha

is not part of the proposal therefore; the same has been withdrawn by user
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agency. Since the above khasra number is not part of proposal therefore there is
no need to upload the field book of the same. However, the revenue record of
the DA for 0.0934 ha has already been uploaded by user agency in the Part-I.
CCF Rampur has submitted that the Brief note of the project has been uploaded
in online part-I.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the User Agency has submit an undertaking to
provide completer FRA certificate before Stage-II and the same has been
uploaded in online part-I.

CCF Rampur has submitted that necessary correction has been made by the
user agency and the same has been uploaded in online portal Par-I.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the necessary correction in online Para-2 of
Part-II has been done. Now there is no mismatch of legal status of DA
mentioned in online Para-2 of Part-II and offline Part-II Sr. No. 5.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the revised Revenue Paper i.e. Tartima of the
land in question has been uploaded after marking the access/approach road as
additional information under Sr. 17 of Part-I.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the revised KML file has been uploaded
against Column No. C- (ii) (a) (1.) of Part-I after marking the approved and
proposed project.

The KML file has been sent through email on dated 30.01.2025. However, the
survival percentage detail is being obtained from the field functionary and will
be submitted to your office at the earliest.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the correct KML file of diverted area for
0.0934 ha. as been uploaded against column C-(ii) (a) (1) of part-I.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the undertaking regarding soil Moisture
Conservation Plan (SMCP) along with detail cost of its implementation and the
same has been uploaded in online part-I.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the undertaking regarding soil Moisture
Conservation Plan (SMCP) along with detail cost of its implementation and the
same has been uploaded in online part-I.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the recommendation letter of DFO has now
been uploaded and placed at Sr. No. 5 as additional information in Part-II.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the User Agency has submitted undertaking
regarding to provide NOC for establishment of Stone Crusher. The copy of

undertaking has been uploaded in online part-I.
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CCF Rampur has submitted that the process of obtaining NOC from concerned
department is under process and will be provided before stage-II approval as
also intimated by the User Agency. The copy of application submitted by the
user Agency has been uploaded in online part-I.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the latest letter of Intent issued by the
competent authority has been uploaded in online part-I.

CCF Rampur has submitted that the revised Sol Map has been uploaded at
Column No. C (iii) of Part-I by the user agency after making the necessary

rectification.

Yours faithfully,
Signed by
Sanjay Sood
Date: 30-01-2025 15:39:14

Nodal Officer—cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla.
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